

# Lauren Lowe

laurenlowecreative@gmail.com

713-614-5156

laurenalexislowe.com

Houston, TX

## Professional Profile

Multimedia journalist with a knack for written communication and 5 years of experience editing for print and web publications. Looking to expand my skills – and work with more visual and less text-based mediums – through exciting opportunities in advertising and graphic design.

## Work Experience

- 2017 - Present** Remote - New York, NY  
**Romper**  
Copy Editor
  - Edit an average of 20 articles per day
  - Conduct content audits to find and address frequent writing and reporting issues in each section
  - Function as Romper's first and only copy editor since its launch
- 2015 - Present** Remote - New York, NY  
**Mic**  
Copy Editor
  - Work directly with a team of writers and editors to produce content for 30 million monthly readers
  - Assist with fast-paced live event, election, and breaking news coverage
  - Edit at an average speed of 20 minutes per 500 words
  - Line and copy edit articles, push notifications, newsletters, and video scripts for style, accuracy, mechanics, plagiarism, formatting, and overall readability
- 2014** Austin, TX  
**Longhorn Life**  
Writer/Photographer, Senior Photographer
  - Produced full-page feature articles, short clips, and original photos to be published in seven print issues
  - Wrote headlines, subheads, and captions
  - Participated in regular pitch meetings with entire staff
- 2012 - 2014** Austin, TX  
**The Daily Texan**  
Copy Editor
  - Edited and fact-checked content across all sections for AP and house style, grammar, spelling, punctuation, and accuracy
  - Wrote and placed headlines and subheads in InDesign for print

## Education

- San Jacinto College  
*Certificate of Technology, Art and Design*  
January 2018 - December 2019 (Expected)
- The University of Texas at Austin  
*Bachelor's Degree, Journalism*  
August 2012 - August 2015

## Skills

PC/Mac OS  
Vector Illustration  
Logo Design  
Adobe Creative Suite

- Illustrator
- Photoshop
- Premiere Pro
- Audition
- Bridge
- InCopy

Web Publishing  
Writing for Print, Web, and Broadcast  
Copy Editing  
CMS & Project Management Software  
Wordpress  
Studio & Natural Light Photography  
Photo Retouching  
Photojournalism  
Audio Production  
Videography

## Achievements & Awards

- Most Knowledgeable Rookie  
Extra Space Storage
- Best Team Logo  
Stream Energy
- Third place winner in Retail Merchandising, statewide  
DECA

## Interests

Film  
Cosmetology  
Typography  
Painting  
Business  
Color Theory